From:

To:

Cc: Simon Powell

Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge
Date: 23 May 2024 09:35:47
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

{ CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open
iattachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

i

Trust you are well.

| have not been able to discuss with the managing agent as the main estate manager_ until
Tuesday next week.

| would rather have the conversation first and understand the legitimacy whether the proportion could
be more heavily weighted to commercial before committing to something we are looking at as an
option.

Many thanks,

Classification - Public

From: @london.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2024 9:16 AM

To: (@macegroup.com>; _
(@macegroup.com>
Cc: Simon Powell
Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hill

In our response to our enquiry (which we would like to issue this week) can we add a sentence that says

“We understand that Mace and the Managing Agent are looking into whether the proportion split of
costs between residential and commercial service charge payees could be varied to reduce the
proportion attributed to the residential element. They have also confirmed that they are working with
the Residents Steering Group and the Managing Agent to allow residents great involvement with how
the space is managed moving forwards.”

Many thanks

Classification - Public

Sent: 21 May 2024 12:01

To: I 1 on <o .. I  «c2:0. com>
ce:Simon powe!

Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge

§CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
Eunless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.



5

Estate

The land and buildings described in Schedule 1
known for development purposes as land at
Vanbrugh Hill, East Gresnwich, London as shown
edged blue on the Estate Plan together with any
adjoining or neighbouring land or buildings which
the Landlord may from time to time designate as
an extension 1o the Estate but excluding the land
and buildings which the Landlord may from time to
time designate as not being part of the Estate and
following the grant of Headlease 2 the Estate shall
include Block 3 and following the grant of
Hoeadloase 3 the Estate shall include the land
edged and hatched light blue on the Estate Plan





Communal Areas: means (until adopted) all hard and soft landscaped
external common areas within the Estate all roads, footpaths and
accessways and Service Installations serving the said areas.




I will have to review the leases and discuss with the Managing Agent. We would have to
discuss this the commercial tenants too.

Let me have a look and get back to you.

Many thanks

Classification - Public

From:_ london.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 11:24 AM
To:_@macegrouo.com>;_@macegrouo.com>
Cc: Simon Powell _

Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

-’

Thank you for this information.

Would there be any scope to increase the proportion payable by the commercial uses around the
square, who arguably benefit the most from the space?
Kind regards

Classification - Public

erom: I - <010 o>

Sent: 17 May 2024 11:35

To: [ o con.cov.ui; [

_@macegroup.com>

ce: simon Powel ||| GG
: rvi

Subject: RE: GSQ Servicecharge

§CAUTION. is email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
Eunless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see redacted lease attached.

Please can | point your attention to Schedule 6 Part 1 — Estate Aspect of the service charge
costs and also the definition of the Estate in the Lease Particulars and also Communal Areas —
| have copied below for reference.

Note — this lease is a Block 1 lease but all leases have the same clauses within for obvious
reasons.



(2]

Furthermore, please see attached spreadsheet which breakdowns the annual cost for the
maintenance of the Lambarde Square solely and form an aspect of the Part 1 costs within the
Service Charge. These costs are split based on each units sq. ft contribution to the overall
estate and hence the breakdown to £0.09 / sq.ft per year as per the letter.

Let me know if you have any questions on this.

Many thanks,

Classification - Public

From:_ london.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 11:55 AM

To:_ macegrou .com>;_ macegroup.com>
Cc: Simon Powell_

Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Just those that relate to the Square please.
Many thanks

Classification - Public

From: I  cos:ou com>

Sent: 14 May 2024 11:24

ce:Simon povie |

Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge

§CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
Eunless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Would you need that for all schedules or just the schedule that relates to the Estate Costs of
which the maintenance of the Square comes under.
Many thanks,



Classification - Public

From:_london.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 9:27 AM
To_@macegrouo.com>;_@macegrouo.com>
ce: simon Powell || G

Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

_,

In terms of Point 3 it was less the actual %s on individual leases and more around the clauses &

schedules of what can and can’t be charged and how the split between commercial & residential leases
works.

An example residential lease and a brief explanation of how the split between residential and
commercial would be helpful, just so we understand the mechanism.
Hope that is possible.

Classification - Public

From: I cos:ou com>

Sent: 14 May 2024 08:01

ce:Simon Povie -

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

| have asked our managing agent to provide a full breakdown. | have a copy of the cost
associate specially for the Square however | want to like to double check before issuing.

The letter has not been issued as of yet due to the above point however a draft of the letter is
below with numbers highlighted in yellow subject to slightly change.

Dear Residents and Leaseholders,

We are writing in response to a letter dated 12th March 2024 in relation to Public Square
known as Lambarde Square in the Heart of East Greenwich Development.

The original S106 agreement dated 31st March 2009 was signed over 15 years ago. Over this
long period, public institutions have changed in operation, structure, and financing. Whilst the
S106 did originally intend for the Council to adopt the Square and, despite a comprehensive
options analysis and discussions with the Council, adoption was deemed unfeasible. We
acknowledge that this is not in alignment with the original position stated in the S106, however
it was jointly agreed that the Square remains part of the estate and will transfer to the
Management Company under the legal route via the Development Agreement. In essence, the
management of the Public Realm will, in the future, be delivered by the nominated leaseholder
Directors of the Management Company - giving residents greater control.

Whilst Lambarde Square is a public area, it forms a central feature of the estate, for the
primary purpose of offering amenity to Greenwich Square residents and leaseholders.

The costs in managing the public square forms part of the Schedule 1 of the lease and is paid
for by all commercial and residential leaseholders. The cost of managing the public square on
an annual basis is £43.6k to residential leaseholders. Across 686 homes, this equates to on
average £0.08 per sq. ft per year.

In terms of the faults that you have raised in your letter, these are in the process of being
rectified and resolved and we look forwarding working with residents to address these issues



and understand how best to utilise Lambarde Square. Some of the faults raised are being
investigated as latent defects and will be resolved with the original contractor at no cost to
residents. We will work with residents at next Residents Steering Group to provide a clear way
forward on the actions being undertaken to remediate these issues.

In terms of point 3, can you please confirm what it is you are looking for as each lease
contains percentages rather than service charge amounts with clauses and schedules to
determine what can be charged in such.

F

Classification - Public

rrom: I 1 50>

Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 10:22 AM

To: I cc2ouo con>
cc: I 1 -2:0.o corn>; Simon Pove

Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge
Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

| hope you are well.
| have just received- out of office and was hoping you can help us out with the request below in

- absence?
]
N

From: I

Sent: 13 May 2024 10:17

To: I cos:oup.com>

Subject: GSQ Service charge
Importance: High

-,

| have discussed internally this morning and we are trying to understand the current position better and

have some questions that we hope you can help with. Could you please share:
e How the costs associated with the Square have been apportioned between the residential &
commercial properties (ideally with the actual numbers).
e A copy of the letter to leaseholders you are about / have sent out.
e A copy of the service charge provision within a standard residential lease and that within the
commercial ones.
If you could share these as a matter of urgency that would be greatly appreciated.

We are London. Find out about the work of the Mayor, the London Assembly, and the
Greater London Authority. https://www.london.gov.uk/


https://www.london.gov.uk/

From: @macegroup.com>

Sent: 17 May 2024 11:35

To:

Cc: Simon Powell

Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge

Attachments: 160524 - Lease Template_Redacted.pdf; Lambarde Square 24.25 (01).xIsx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
“unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see redacted lease attached.

Please can | point your attention to Schedule 6 Part 1 — Estate Aspect of the service charge costs and also
the definition of the Estate in the Lease Particulars and also Communal Areas — | have copied below for
reference.

Note — this lease is a Block 1 lease but all leases have the same clauses within for obvious reasons.

Communal Areas: means (until adopted) all hard and soft landscaped
external common areas within the Estate all roads, footpaths and
accessways and Service Installations serving the said areas.

Furthermore, please see attached spreadsheet which breakdowns the annual cost for the maintenance of
the Lambarde Square solely and form an aspect of the Part 1 costs within the Service Charge. These costs
are split based on each units sq. ft contribution to the overall estate and hence the breakdown to £0.09 /
sq.ft per year as per the letter.

Let me know if you have any questions on this.

Classification - Public

From: | < oron 5ov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 11:55 AM

To: @macegroup.com>; ||| G 2 macegroup.com>
1



ce: simon Pove!
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

From:W@maceqroup.com>
Sent: a :

To: london.gov.uk>; _@maceqroup.com>

Cc: Simon Powell
Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
:unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Would you need that for all schedules or just the schedule that relates to the Estate Costs of which the
maintenance of the Square comes under.
Many thanks,

Classification - Public

@london.qgov.uk>

macegrou .com_>;_Win@maceqroup.com>

From:
Sent: Tuesda
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

In terms of Point 3 it was less the actual %s on individual leases and more around the clauses & schedules
of what can and can’t be charged and how the split between commercial & residential leases works.

An example residential lease and a brief explanation of how the split between residential and commercial
would be helpful, just so we understand the mechanism.

Hope that is possible.

Kind rei;ards

Classification - Public

From:
Sent: 14 May 2024 08:01

macegroup.com=>

Subject: RE: GSQ Service charge

_ CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
: unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Trust you are well.

| have asked our managing agent to provide a full breakdown. | have a copy of the cost associate specially
for the Square however | want to like to double check before issuing.

The letter has not been issued as of yet due to the above point however a draft of the letter is below with
numbers highlighted in yellow subject to slightly change.

2



Dear Residents and Leaseholders,

We are writing in response to a letter dated 12th March 2024 in relation to Public Square known as
Lambarde Square in the Heart of East Greenwich Development.

The original S106 agreement dated 31st March 2009 was signed over 15 years ago. Over this long period,
public institutions have changed in operation, structure, and financing. Whilst the S106 did originally intend
for the Council to adopt the Square and, despite a comprehensive options analysis and discussions with
the Council, adoption was deemed unfeasible. We acknowledge that this is not in alignment with the
original position stated in the S106, however it was jointly agreed that the Square remains part of the estate
and will transfer to the Management Company under the legal route via the Development Agreement. In
essence, the management of the Public Realm will, in the future, be delivered by the nominated
leaseholder Directors of the Management Company - giving residents greater control.

Whilst Lambarde Square is a public area, it forms a central feature of the estate, for the primary purpose of
offering amenity to Greenwich Square residents and leaseholders.

The costs in managing the public square forms part of the Schedule 1 of the lease and is paid for by all
commercial and residential leaseholders. The cost of managing the public square on an annual basis is
£43.6k to residential leaseholders. Across 686 homes, this equates to on average £0.08 per sq. ft per year.
In terms of the faults that you have raised in your letter, these are in the process of being rectified and
resolved and we look forwarding working with residents to address these issues and understand how best
to utilise Lambarde Square. Some of the faults raised are being investigated as latent defects and will be
resolved with the original contractor at no cost to residents. We will work with residents at next Residents
Steering Group to provide a clear way forward on the actions being undertaken to remediate these issues.
In terms of point 3, can you please confirm what it is you are looking for as each lease contains
percentages rather than service charge amounts with clauses and schedules to determine what can be

chari;ed in such.

Classification - Public

Sent: Monday, Ma , :

To: macegroup.com=>

ce: @macearoup com>: Simon Powe!

Subject: RE: ervice charge

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

ope you are well.
| have just received
absence?

out of office and was hoping you can help us out with the request below in

From:

Sent: 13 May 2024 10:17
To: *@maceqroup.com>
Subject: ervice charge

Imiortance: High
I have discussed internally this morning and we are trying to understand the current position better and
have some questions that we hope you can help with. Could you please share:
(0. How the costs associated with the Square have been apportioned between the residential &
commercial properties (ideally with the actual numbers).
(. A copy of the letter to leaseholders you are about / have sent out.
(1. A copy of the service charge provision within a standard residential lease and that within the
commercial ones.
If you could share these as a matter of urgency that would be greatly appreciated.
Many thanks














































































































































Lambarde Square 2024/2025

Utilities - Electricity £ 8,400.00

Utilities - Water £ 1,500.00

Landscaping £ 9,045.74

Paving Repairs £ 1,800.00

Pest Control £ 6,300.00

Cleaning £ 3,600.00

Cleaning Products and Air Fresheners £ 4,416.00

Specialist Cleaning £ 1,800.00

Playground Inspections - ROSPA £ 250.00

Drainge Maintence (Drainge/Interceptors/Stacks) £ 1,200.00

Water Risk Assessment (Legionella Risk Assessment) £ 30.00

Engineering Staffing Costs £ 5,000.00

Engineering Equiptment and Materials £ 500.00

Engineering Contract Costs £ 800.00

Insurance £ 2,200.00

Fabric Reactive Works £ 5,000.00

M&E Reactive Works £ 5,000.00

Landscaping Reactive Works £ 1,800.00

Cleaning Reactive Works £ 600.00

Totals £ 59,241.74

Residential and Commercial Breakdown Area - sq. ft Weighting Cost Split  £/sq.ft / year
Residential - Total sq. ft 537,722 83% £ 48,982.14 £ 0.09
Commercial - Total sq. ft 112,629 17% £ 10,259.60 £ 0.09
Total 650,351 100% £ 59,241.74 £ 0.09

Classification - Public



From:

Sent: 22 February 2024 19:36

To: '

Cc:

Subject: RE: Calvert Road Waterfall, Invoicing and VAT treatment

Let me check on this, but in principle | think this should be fine. | am also asking BS to firm up their costs
(they say they have just received a number of additional title queries).

Just wanted to check how the draft Completion Statement is coming on as | need to run this past my
Finance team?

My gut feel is that exchange on the 29t may be a challenge.

Kind regards

Fromzm@macegroup.com>
Sent: ebrua :

To: @london.gov.uk>

Cc: macegroup.coms; F@macegroup.com>
Subject: : Calvert Roa aterfall, Invoicing an treatment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
: unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Further the below, | have been in the background firming up costs with DLA.

There have been additional costs incurred from their perspective that were not foreseen at the start of
drawing up their scope and fee — these include:

» the additional work required to release of the RBG restriction and charge;

* preparation of a non-disclosure agreement; and

« attending to the buyer’s request for the licence to use the copyright in the drawings of the planning
permission for the property.

They have requested a fee increase from £15,000 to £20,000.

From a Mace view, this increase is justified due to the increase in work required.

Can | please have GLA agreement to such?

Many thanks,



Classification - Public

From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 6:23 PM
To: @london.gov.uk>

Cc: @macegroup.com>; (@macegroup.com>

Subject: RE: Calvert Road Waterfall, Invoicing and VAT treatment

Trust you are well.

1) Have chased the buyer on the company details requested in your previous email — will forward
details once they arrive.

2) Have chased the DLA on the draft completion statement as per the below - will forward details once
they arrive.

3) | am keen to action points 2,3,4 in my email dated Thursday 8" Feb 2024 — as such can you please
approve the additional Mace disposal costs and confirm GLA disposal costs to formulate a finalised
waterfall position. | have copied below and re-attached for reference:

0. In terms of Mace disposal costs, | have now included the S106 DoV costs from Freeth’s (RBG legal
rep). Their costs relating to the S106 DoV also covered additional non-Calvert Road points, so |
have proposed to half this by 50% as per the attach highlighted yellow cells. | also attach the email
requesting such funds. As such can you please approve this?

(. Please confirm GLA disposal costs.

(1. Once the above actions are closed, | propose to issue a finalised waterfall position to all for
absolutely clarity and formal sign-off.

From: @london.gov.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 9:45 AM
To: @macegroup.com>

Subject: RE: Calvert Road Waterfall, Invoicing and VAT treatment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Just following up on the below — ley me know if you want to discuss?

Kind regards

Classification - Public

From:
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2024 3:36 PM

To: macegroup.com:>
Cc: tfl.gov.uk>;
Subject: RE: Calvert Road Watertall, Invoicing and VAT treatment

@burges-salmon.com>




Discussed this yesterday with my Finance & VAT team and they have no issue in the price on the transfer
being split as set out (50/50), however they were quite clear that GLAP would need to issue the vendor an
invoice (not DLA). The money could flow to DLA however and then be distributed to BS and on to GLAP.

My Finance team said that it was therefore the completion statement that was key, (for accounting for and
setting out the difference between the price on the transfer and the amount of money that will come into the
GLAP account).

On this basis could you ask DLA to draft a draft completion statement which reflects the terms of the
settlement agreement / VAT etc so | can run it passed my Finance Team to ensure it has enough detail?

From: @macegroup.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 2:50 PM
To:m@lomon_qwup
Subject: : Calvert Roa aterfall, Invoicing and VAT treatment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
- unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Can you please set out your question r.e. the below?

Happy to discuss after 16.30 today if you are free?

Many thanks,

Classification - Public

From: @london.gov.uk>

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 1:58 PM
To:m@maceqroup.mm>
Subject: : Calvert Roa aterfall, Invoicing and VAT treatment

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

— we need to discuss the approach below — broadly OK but it seems like the completion statement
holds the key.

Can we try and wrap this meeting up in 30 mins as | really need to make a call at 14.307?!

Classification - Public



From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2024 10:04 AM

To: @london.gov.uk>
Cc: macegroup.com>
@dlapiper.com>
Subject: Calvert Road Waterfall, Invoicing and VAT treatment

dlapiper.com>;

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
: unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

_’ [Regulation 12(5)(e)]

!enlor !evelopment Manager - Mace Developments

Mace, 155 Moorgate, London, EC2M 6XB, United Kingdom

www.macegroup.com




From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: 23 January 2024 17:19

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: GSQ s106 DoV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
“unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear-el,

L&Q have now signed the S106 DoV.

from DLA is organising for the document to be couriered over to City Hall on Thursday morning who
will then wait for it to be signed and then they will deliver to Mace offices.

Do you know what time your directors’ signing session is?
Many thanks

Classification - Public

From: N oron 5ov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 8:19 AM
To: Wmacegroup.com>
Subject: S 0

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

— just tried to call. Was wondering where we are on the s106 DoV as my director has a signing

session on Thursday at City Hall and | was wondering if the DoV will be ready for signing by then?
Many thanks

enior Area Manager (South), Housing & Land
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

Citi Hall, Kamal Chunchie Way, London E16 1ZE

NHS health information and advice about coronavirus can be found at nhs.uk/coronavirus

The GLA stands against racism. Black Lives Matter.



From:

Sent: 25 January 2024 16:33
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: GSQ s106 DoV

Hi everyone — s106 signed by GLAP and on the way to Mace.

Please liaise with Burges Salmon to ensure it is completed appropriately.

Many thanks

From: @macegroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 5:21 PM

To: @london.gov.uk> | G @ =piper.com>
Cc: macegroup.com>

Subject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

This should be OK however we have been made aware L&Q have not signed one of the pages but they
are trying to arrange this prior to the courier arriving tomorrow.

I’ve confirmed that it is one Director and witness.

I o you know if the plans need to be initialled?

Many thanks,

Classification - Public

From: @london.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 2:23 PM

To: macegroup.com>

Cc: @dIapiper.com>_@maceqroup.com>

Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

| can confirm that we will be available for signing at 16.30 tomorrow at:

169 Union Street, London, SE1 OLL



(not City Hall)
| will be there so it can be marked for my attention, my number is ||| -
Does this work?

Many thanks

Classification - Public

From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 8:47 AM
To: @london.gov.uk>

Cc: @dlapiper.com>;_@maceqroup.com>

Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
- unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thans [i]- much appreciated.

Classification - Public

From: @london.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 7:37 AM

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

I - | am just checking on timing and will let you know later this morning / early afternoon.

Kind regards

Classification - Public

From: macegroup.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 23, 2024 5:19 PM
: @london.gov.uk>

@dlapiper.com>; _@maceqroup.com>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
: unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.




L&Q have now signed the S106 DoV.

Pieter from DLA is organising for the document to be couriered over to City Hall on Thursday morning who
will then wait for it to be signed and then they will deliver to Mace offices.

Do you know what time your directors’ signing session is?

Classification - Public

From:M@london.qov.ub
Sent: Tuesday, Januar , 19 AM

To: #maceqroup.com>
Subject: s106 DoV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

just tried to call. Was wondering where we are on the s106 DoV as my director has a signing
session on Thursday at City Hall and | was wondering if the DoV will be ready for signing by then?

Many thanks

Senior Area Manager (South), Housing & Land

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY
City Hall, Kamal Chunchie Way, London E16 1ZE

NHS health information and advice about coronavirus can be found at nhs.uk/coronavirus

The GLA stands against racism. Black Lives Matter.



From: macegroup.com>
Sent: 17 January 2024 17:07

To:

Subject: RE: S.106 DoV [FREETHS-ACTIVE.FID6759353]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
~unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, , for confirming.

Please can you give BS a nudge on their comments for the sales and legal pack on Calvert Road. | have
reviewed the buyers comments with DLA (all very minor) but we are awaiting feedback from BS.

| would like to set up an all parties call for Monday next week but need BS comments back prior to this.
Many thanks,

Classification - Public

From: london.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 5:02 PM
To: I =c=cro.» cor>
Subject: RE: S.106 DoV [FREETHS-ACTIVE.FID6759353]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Simon has signed — will follow up with Tim

Classification - Public

From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 4:48 PM
To: @london.gov.uk>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
g_unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Classification - Public

From:M@freeths.co.ub
Sent: Wednesday, Janua 17,2024 2:22 PM

macegroup.com>; royalgreenwich.gov.uk
@dlapiper.com>; @macegroup.com>
-ACTIVE.FID6759353]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

n the 38, | think we would have been quicker signing with wet ink as still held up by the same party Simon



Powe!l (I - ~ifng oction from party |, Lewisham &

2 e _ | - Party not yet active

3. I cc < roup.com) - Party not yet acfive | RDGEBROOK

. I, o << group.com| - Parfy not yet active

' — - s I - 1 1, 1.4 TR C ommur

5. I - o clgreenwich.gov.uk) - Party not yet active
HAQNVIGL-SVIX 02/01/24 15:25 ILE-;I [Fowell) (3) Section 35 Agreemen

— FREETHS

Please be aware of the increasing risk of cybercrime and online fraud. If you ever receive an email stating a change in
bank account details purporting to be from Freeths LLP, do not send any funds to the account and contact us
immediately. We will never send you an email telling you that we have changed our bank account details.

Freeths LLP is a limited liability partnership, registered in England and Wales, Partnership number OC304688.
Registered Office, 80 Mount Street, Nottingham NG1 6HH. We are authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority. You can inspect a list of the names of the members of Freeths LLP at our registered office
during normal business hours. This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you
have received this in error, please delete this message and let us know by emailing postmaster@freeths.co.uk
telephoning us on +44 (0)345 009 4028. Freeths LLP does not accept the service of documents by email unless by
prior agreement. You can view our privacy notice at www.freeths.co.uk

Classification - Public

From:

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 11:48 AM

To: macegroup.com>; royalgreenwich.gov.uk
Cc: @dlapiper.com>; @macegroup.com>

Subject: RE: S.106 DoV [FREETHS-ACTIVE.FID6759353]

| !e recent amend requested by has been agreed by the Real Estate team at the Council — | understand hard
copies of the deed are required, is that still correct? Therefore please advise where to send the first set to? (PDF
attached)

| have asked the paralegals for an update on signing of the 38 as | haven’t had a sealed version land on my desk yet

From:Mmaceqroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 11:21 AM

To: royalgreenwich.gov.uk; freeths.co.uk>

Cc: @dlapiper.com>; @macegroup.com>
Subject: RE: S. 0

Morning all!

Apologies to push but can | have an update on this please?

Many thanks,

Classification - Public

From:
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 9:57 AM



To: royalgreenwich.gov.uk; freeths.co.uk>
Cc: @dlapiper.com>; @macegroup.com>

Subject: S.106 DoV

vomino I
Trust you are keeping well.

Please can you confirm if anything is now outstanding r.e. S106 DoV and when this can be issued for
signature?
Many thanks

!emor !evelopment Manager - Mace Developments

Mace, 155 Mooriate, London, EC2M 6XB, United Kingdom

www.macegroup.com
> Please consider the environment and avoid printing this email




From: macegroup.com>
Sent: 16 January 2024 15:48

To:

Subject: RE: s106 DoV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
- unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

i

Apologies for chasing but is there an update — agreement state the roads are to be adopted on 2" Feb
2024 but we must issue comms on this and cannot until this is signed.

Apologies for pushing.
Many thanks

Classification - Public

From: @london.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 4:09 PM
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

— I've just followed up with the lawyers and I’'m awaiting a response.

Classification - Public

From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: Monday, January 15, 2024 9:55 AM
To: @london.gov.uk>

Subject: RE:s106 Dov

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning
Hope you had a good weekend.

How did you get on with approvals on the S.38 on Friday? Is this now signed?

Many thanks

Classification - Public

From: @london.gov.uk>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 12:45 PM
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

ave approval and just getting one final form completed (which | aske for today, but no response as yet).
So should be imminent.

Kind ref;ards

Classification - Public

From:m@maceqroup.com>
Sent: Fri ai, anuari , 37 PM

To: @london.gov.uk>
7Subject: RE:s10O6 DoV

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
~unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

And the S1060! @
Many thanks,

Classification - Public

From: I
Sent: Fri ai, anuari 12, 2024 12:37 PM

To: @london.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: s106 DoV

Please can you provide an update on the S.38 signing? | am conscious that we need to go out with comms
to residents with a handover date of the highways on 02/02/2024.
Many thanks,

From: @macegroup.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 4:04 PM
To:*@lomon_qu
Sublect: 'S o

As discussed earlier, for several years now, the service charge has been the mechanism of which
maintenance costs of the Public Realm has come from. All leaseholders across Phase 1 and Phase 2
contribute via Part 1) of the service charge. Furthermore, there is a view that residents wish to have control
over the public realm in the future and keeping this as part of the Estate does this.

Many thanks

From:
Sent: Wednesday, Janua
To:
Subject: s106 DoV

@london.qgov.uk>
10, 2024 11:56 AM
@macegroup.com>

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi il
Just reviewing the s106 DoV and | was wondering in you were making any allowance / payment to the
Manco to cover off the maintenance of the public area within Phase 1 as the Borough have decline to
accept it? Does the service charge regime allow this area to be included?

Many thanks




!enlor !rea Hanager (South), Housing & Land

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

Sent: 10 January 2024 13:26

To:

Subject: FW: DA DoV & S.38

Attachments: Deed of Variation - 2012 Development Agreement (Engrossment).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
“unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Classification - Public

From: @dlapiper.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2024 1:10 PM
To: I o =c2c70.p cor>
Subject: RE: DA DoV .38

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

ease find attached.
Kind regards

Associate (admitted in New Zealand)

apiper.com

DLA Piper UKLLP

Classification - Public

From: @macegroup.com>

Sent: 10 January 2024 09:27
To: W@dlapiper.com>
Subject: : o) . -UKMATTERS.FID4919929]

*EXTERNAL**

Can you send me the engrossed DoV to the DA please?

Classification - Public

From:m@london.qov.ub

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 5:37 PM
To:#@maceqroup.com>

Subject: RE: DA DoV .38 [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID4919929]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.




Just tried to call but couldn’t get you. Two things.

One could you please send over the engrossed DoV to the DA. | now have the DoV to the s106 and the
s38.

Secondly, just for context for my note to Simon is there an obligation in either the DA or Lease for Mace to

try and get the public square adopted. | had a quick look but couldn’t easily find it but I'm sure it is probably
there somewhere?

Classification - Public

From:
Sent: 09 January 2024 13:29

@macegroup.com>

otapiper com> | onon co u>

Cc: @burges-salmon.com>
Subject: RE: DA DoV .38 [DLAP-UKMATTERS.FID4919929]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks

— | think this is in Simon Powell’s inbox now.
Can you please push this?
Many thanks,

Classification - Public

From: @dlapiper.com>
Sent: Tuesda 51 PM
macegroup.com:>;
burges-salmon.com>
ATTERS.FID4919929]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

@london.gov.uk>

!|ease see attached. | have also copied infjjjjjjjija for visibility.

Kind regards

Senior Associate

DLA Piper UKLLP

Classification - Public

From:
Sent: 08 January 2024 12:32
To:
Subject: RE: DA DoV & S.38

ir@macegroup.com>

@iondon qov.ut>; I v com>

*EXTERNAL**

Hi both,



- Can you please share the engrossed S.38 with full plans with [JJj from the GLA

lease?
%— please see below notes to support signatures.
The S.38 allows RBG to adopt the highways across the Greenwich Square Development. The Council is
paid the commuted maintenance payment upfront and the cost of any remedial works they have identified
to bring the highways up to an adoptable standard (total is ¢.£325k) The council adopt the highways
formally on 2™ February 2024 and will place CPZ across the development. RBG have conducted a
statutory process to do this. Those with permits will still be able to park across the estate but those parking
illegally will be ticketed.
The DoV to the Development Agreement is straightforward as it is a simple plan change to remove the
redline to exclude Calvert Road. This strips out Calvert Road from the Development Agreement (and its
obligations within). It also gives the buyer comfort that the land is not bound to the agreements within the
DA.
The S106 DoV also contains a plan change to strip out Calvert Road from the original S106 agreement —
note that the planning permission did not include Calvert Road so Calvert Road should never have been
part of the S106 in the first place. This gives the buyer the comfort the land is not bound by any outstanding
S106 obligations. At the same time, the DoV deals with an outstanding matter with RBG over the adoption
of the square which they have strongly indicated they do not want to maintain or keep. As such, the S106
DoV allows the Public Realm to remain with the estate and the Developer via the estate managers being
responsible for the maintenance and upkeep. When Mace exit, the freehold of the realm transfers to the
ManCo.
Trust the above helps but let me know if you have any questions.
Any timescales on when the S.38 / DA DoV will be signed?
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

Sent: Friday, January 5, 2024 1:51 PM
To:%@maceqroup.com>
Subject: RE: 0 .

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

— just tried to call. Can you let me know when you are about this afternoon?
My number i
Could you also send over the engrossed s38 as | need to complete an internal docment before anyone can
sign here.

If you have a one paragragh description of what the document does (same for the DA DoV) that would be
greatly helpful in tis process?

Many thanks

enior Area Manager (South), Housing & Land
GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY

Citi Hall, Kamal Chunchie Way, London E16 1ZE

Classification - Public



From:m@maceqroup.com>
Sent: 05 Januar :
To*@london.qov.ub
7Su ject: RE: DA DoV .38

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
: unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hope you are well.

As suspected, documents are coming through to be signed and | would just like to understand where we
are on the below noting the attached email received this morning regarding the S106 DoV.

Are you able to give me a call today please to discuss?

Classification - Public

From: [N

Sent: Tuesday, January 2, 2024 9:52 AM
To: @london.gov.uk>
Subject: DA DoV & S.38
Dear
Trust you are keeping well.
Happy New Year to you! Hope you had a relaxing festive period!
Just emailing this morning on two points which we timed out on towards the end of last year.

1) DA DoV
We discussed that the buyers are putting pressure on having visibility on the DA and reviewing on the
provisions within as the land at Calvert Road is part of the DA as it stands. The DoV removes this and
therefore we would like to get this signed asap and provide a copy of the signed version to satisfy the
buyers that such is now removed. We are doing the exact same with the S106 document with the RBG and
this will also be coming your way for signature soon too. BS have reviewed and the document is in an
agreed position.

2) S.38 — Adoption of the Highways at GSQ as part of DA Obligations
We have been working with the council on the S.38 document which has been removed BS on your behalf.
This is all about the council adopting the highways at GSQ. A final version is to be circulated for signature
over the coming days via adobe sign and | will inform you once this has been issued — we are just waiting
for final RBG sign off from their highways team.
Let me know if you have any questions on the above as | will be pushing to get both signed preferable this
week.
Many thanks

!emor !evelopment Manager - Mace Developments

Mace, 155 Moorgate, London, EC2M 6XB, United Kingdom

www.macegroup.com




Dated

Deed of variation

relating to Development Agreement at Heart of East
Greenwich, London

(1) GLA Land and Property Limited
(2) Mace Developments (Greenwich) Limited

(3) Mace Limited

DLA Piper UK LLP is part of DLA Piper, a global law firm, operating through various separate and distinct legal entities.
I DLA PIPER

A list of offices and regulatory information can be found at dlapiper.com
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This deed is made on

Parties

1)

(2)

3)

GLA Land and Property Limited (company number 07911046) whose registered office is at
5 Endeavour Square, London, United Kingdom, E20 1JN (Landowner).

Mace Developments (Greenwich) Limited (company number 06987720) whose registered
office is at 155 Moorgate, London, England, EC2M 6XB (Developer).

Mace Limited (company number 02410626) whose registered office is at 155 Moorgate,
London, EC2M 6XB (Guarantor).

Background

A

The Landowner and the Developer have agreed to vary the Development Agreement on the
terms set out in this deed.

In the Development Agreement the Guarantor guaranteed certain obligations of the
Developer under the Development Agreement.

The Guarantor has agreed to join in this deed to record its consent to the variation to the
Development Agreement.

Agreed terms

1.

Definitions
In this deed (unless the context otherwise requires):

Developer means the party whose details are set out above, in whom is now vested the term
granted under the Development Agreement (which term includes the person in whom the term
is vested from time to time).

Development Agreement means the Development Agreement (Agreement for Lease) relating
to Heart of East Greenwich, London dated 1 February 2012 and made between (1) Homes and
Communities Agency, (2) Hadley Mace Limited; (3) Hadley Consolidated Limited and (4) Mace
Limited as varied.

Existing Definition means the existing definition of “Land” under clause 1.1 of the
Development Agreement.

Guarantor means the party whose details are set out above, by whom certain obligations on
the part of the Developer in the Development Agreement are guaranteed.

Landowner means the party whose details are set out above, in whom is now vested the
reversion immediately expectant upon the determination of the term granted under the

Deed of variatio | UKM/129371662.4 DLA Piper | 1
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2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

51

5.2

Development Agreement (which term includes the person in whom such reversion is vested
from time to time).

Plan means the plan annexed to this deed at the appendix to this deed.

Interpretation
In this deed (unless the context otherwise requires):

obligations undertaken by a party which comprises more than one person shall be deemed to
be made by them jointly and severally;

words importing persons include firms, companies and bodies corporate and vice versa;
words importing the singular shall include the plural and vice versa;
words importing any one gender shall include either other gender;

the headings, contents list and frontsheet are all for reference only and shall not affect
construction;

any reference to any legislative provision shall be deemed to include any subsequent re-
enactment or amending provision;

an obligation to do something includes an obligation to procure it to be done; and

an obligation not to do something includes an obligation not to allow it to be done.

Supplemental

This deed is supplemental to and collateral with the Development Agreement.

Variation

The Landowner and the Developer agree that, with effect from the date of this deed, the
Development Agreement is to be varied by the provisions set out in the Schedule.

Guarantor's consent

The Guarantor joins in and executes this deed in order to show its consent to the variation
effected by it and confirms that its guarantee and other obligations under the Development
Agreement:

are to continue in full force and effect and extend to the Developer’s covenants contained in
the Development Agreement as varied by this deed; and

subject to clause 5.1, are not released, lessened or otherwise adversely affected as a result
of the variations or other provisions of this deed.

Development Agreement remains effective

It is agreed and declared that, except to the extent that they are varied by this deed, the
covenants and conditions set out in the Development Agreement shall remain in full force and
effect.

Deed of variatio | UKM/129371662.4 DLA Piper | 2



8.1

10.

Third parties

A person who is not party to this deed shall have no right under the Contracts (Rights of Third
Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any term of this deed. This clause does not affect any right or
remedy of any person which exists or is available otherwise than pursuant to that Act.

Registration

At the Developer’s own expense, the Developer will promptly following the completion of this
deed apply to HM Land Registry so as to procure that the variation effected by this deed is
duly registered and/or noted against all affected titles. The Developer shall ensure that any
requisitions raised by HM Land Registry in connection with an application for registration are
dealt with promptly and properly. As soon as practicable after such registration, the Developer
shall provide the Landowner with an official copy of the register relating to such titles showing
such variation.

Governing law and jurisdiction

This deed, any document completed or to be completed in accordance with its terms and any
matter arising out of or in connection with it (including any non-contractual obligation) is to be
governed by and construed in accordance with the law of England. The parties agree to
submit to the exclusive jurisdiction of the courts of England in relation to this deed, any
document completed or to be completed in accordance with its terms and any such matter
(including a dispute relating to the existence, validity or termination of this deed).

Delivery

This deed of variation is executed as a deed and the parties intend that it is delivered today.

In witness whereof this document has been executed and delivered as a deed on the date first
stated above.

Deed of variatio | UKM/129371662.4 DLA Piper | 3



Schedule

Variations to the Development Agreement

1. Replacement of Existing Definition

The Existing Definition shall be deleted and replaced by the following definition:

“Land” means the development site at Greenwich registered at the Land Registry under the whole of
titte number TGL196230 and the part of titte number TGL249007 as shown edged dotted red on the
Plan.

2. Addition of New Definition

The following shall be added to the Development Agreement as a new definition:

“Plan” means the plan annexed to a Deed of Variation dated and made between

(1) GLA Land and Property Limited (2) Mace Developments (Greenwich) Limited and (3) Mace
Limited and titled “Site Location Plan”.

Deed of variatio | UKM/129371662.4 DLA Piper | 4



Signature page

Executed as a deed by GLA Land and
Property Limited acting by a director in the
presence of a witness:

Witness signature

Witness name

(block capitals)

Witness address

Executed as a deed by Mace Developments
(Greenwich) Limited by a director in the
presence of a witness:

Witness signature

)
)
) Signature
Name (block capitals)
Director
)
)
) Signature
Name (block capitals)
Director

Witness name

(block capitals)

Witness address

Deed of variatio | UKM/129371662.4

DLA Piper |5



Executed as a deed by Mace Limited by a
director in the presence of a witness:

Witness signature

)
)
)

Signature

Name (block capitals)

Director

Witness name

(block capitals)

Witness address

Deed of variatio | UKM/129371662.4

DLA Piper | 6



Appendix Plan

Deed of variatio | UKM/129371662.4 DLA Piper



I
N 5
= =
2| E
] @ % E !
i Tl | =
=T,
@ EmmEsS| S 4
h = = / J 0.‘
= g
/ = } &
: = == N
ﬂ ‘( — :ﬂp j B 4
f ] |
= Ilrlll
;; S JJ Fm
| o8 =
E =111 | _D
| [T = v o
=

] )
8y
0
8 E = ;
o) sl N & @

AP-0001
Site Location Plan - Proposed Masterplan
I Rev.01 - 27th June 2008 : For Planning

=== Make

00m
125m

S £ £
re) (=] 3]
o (Y 0 N

The Heart of East Greenwich T 11250@A1 e

1




From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: 28 November 2023 10:49

To:

Subject: RE:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
- unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Just to confirm that such fee is strictly for the S.38 element of the S106 and not

Appreciate it's the same document but covers two purposes
dealing with the S.38
Many thanks,

Classification - Public

From: @london.gov.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, November 28, 2023 10:46 AM
To: mr@macegroup.com>
Subject: RE: Calvert Roa

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

n another matter need to advise us on the DoV to the s in relation to the s38 works. They have
estimated £2,500 for this. Are DLA able to provide them with an undertaking for this?

Mani thanks

Classification - Public




From: @macegroup.com>

Sent: 22 November 2023 10:36

To:

Cc:

Subject: - s38 Agreement relating to Highway Works at Greenwich Square

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
“unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning

My understanding is that DLA have now put Burges Salmon in funds regarding the S.38.

We are meeting RBG Friday morning to review and finalise the S.38 agreement and therefore it would be
really useful to have BS comment on the agreement prior to that — do you think this is going to be possible?
We would be happy to discuss prior if easier?

Many thanks

Classification - Public

From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 11:55 AM

ubject: :
Thanks — DLA will be issuing undertaking shortly.
Speak soon,

ilimace

From: @burges-salmon.com>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 11:49 AM

macecrouo com>; [N  ondon dov k>

greement relating to Highway Works at Greenwich Square

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Morning
We recelive
Thanks,

oth documents as per my email below and are waiting for an undertaking from DLA.



1I

olicitor
Burges Salmon LLP

www.burges-salmon.com

Classification - Public

From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2023 11:46 AM

To: aburges-salmon.com>;
a@london.gov.uk>;

adlapiper.com>

Subject: RE: Calvert Road Update - s38 Agreement relating to Highway Works at Greenwich Square
[Burges-WORK.FID11043561]

Caution: External Email
Hi

Can | please confirm that both the S106 and the plan was received as | received a bounce back email?
Many thanks

Classification - Public

From: @burges-salmon.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 16, 2023 5:37 PM

macearoup.com>: [ ondon co >

: greement relating to Highway Works at Greenwich Square
[Burges- WORK FID11043561]

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks for sending these
We will come back to DLA on the agreement as soon as we can.

Kind recI;ards,

!0|ICIIOI’

Burges Salmon LLP



www.burges-salmon.com

Classification - Public

From:M@maceqroup.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 5:22 PM

london.gov.uk>; @dlapiper.com>
Cc: @tfl.gov.uk>; @burges-salmon.com>;

@burges-salmon.com>
Subject: RE: Calvert Road Update - s38 Agreement relating to Highway Works at Greenwich Square

Caution: External Email

from DLA but also please see attached S106 and the S.38 plan.
can we pick up separately on the undertaking and we will get this sorted tomorrow.

Many thanks,

Classification - Public

From: @london.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, November 15, 2023 4:53 PM
: macegroup.com>

ubject: FW: Calvert Road Update - s38 Agreement relating to Highway Works at Greenwich Square

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please see below — can DLA please contact_ and provide her with the relevant documents.
Burges Salmon have provided a fee estimate of £2,500.00 - £2,750.00 plus VAT on the assumption that all
relevant parties engage, that the draft is substantially advanced and the scope of landowner liability is limited. Could
you please arrange an undertaking from DLA to BS for this amount.

Mani thanks

Classification - Public

From:W@burqes-salmon.com>
Sent: 15 November :

To: @tfl.gov.uk>;_@burqes-salmon.com>;

london.gov.uk>

ubject: RE: Calvert Road Update - s38 Agreement relating to Highway Works at Greenwich Square
3



- CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
: unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

d1
!urt!er toF email below, | am a solicitor in the Planning and Compulsory Purchase team and will be reviewing
the draft s38 agreement we have received from DLA.

To assist our review, please can a copy of the following be forwarded along with any further information considered
relevant:

1) The existing associated s106 agreement; and
2) The s38 plan.
Subiject to receiving the above documents we will hopefully be able to complete our review by the end of the week.

Kind recI;ards,
!o||0|!or

Burges Salmon LLP

www.burges-salmon.com

[NB No further email appeared in chain]



From:

Sent: 16 November 2023 16:45

To:

Subject: RE: - s38 Agreement relating to Highway Works at Greenwich Square

Yes | can confirm that Dentons are not acting on this matter for the GLA and BS are.

Kind regards

From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: 16 November 2023 13:27
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
| have been informed that DLA are holding £2750 already on account for Dentons regarding the S.38.

Can you please confirm that Dentons are no longer acting on the S.38 so that DLA can process such to
BS?

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

Please see below — can DLA please contact [ i)j and provide her with the relevant documents.



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

Sent: 15 November 2023 16:14

ubject:

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
g_unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi

Further t email below, | am a solicitor in the Planning and Compulsory Purchase team and will be reviewing
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

Kind regards,

1 I

olicitor
Burges Salmon LLP

www.burges-salmon.com




From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: 25 October 2023 13:38

To:

Subject: S.38 - GSQ

Attachments: s38 Agreement - 251023.doc

- CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
i unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear

Trust you are well.

You may remember that | touched on the S.38 agreement that was being drafted with RBG some time ago.
GLA are party to such agreement as freeholder.

The S.38 agreement is in the process of final commercial negotiations (principles are agreed just some
costs and revised plans to sort out) — please see attached 90% draft version.

| understand you may have had Denton’s working on this previously however with Burges Salmon onboard
— is this something they can do?

Timing for having this signed is important for the Calvert Road deal as the council are varying the S106 to
exclude Calvert Road from the red line and simultaneously will be making amendments to the definition of
what is to be adopted by RBG under the same deed of variation with ties back into agreeing the attached
S.38. A draft DoV S106 is in circulation however | will share this shortly once we have a 90% version
agreed with the council.

We are still finishing plans and costs for the S.38, however | want to avoid delays in any GLA approvals or
signatures required so please see attached version to speed up the process to provide a base
understanding of the agreement.

Can | please confirm who on behalf of GLA will be reviewing this and timescales for approval and
signatures?

We can discuss this tomorrow in more detail but trust the above makes sense.

Many thanks

!emor !evelopment Manager - Mace Developments

Mace, 155 Moorgate, London, EC2M 6XB, United Kingdom

www.macegroup.com




DATED 2023

ROYAL BOROUGH OF GREENWICH

(1) Council
-and-
GLA LAND AND PROPERTY LIMITED
(2) Owner
-and-
MACE DEVELOPMENTS (GREENWICH) LTD
(3) Developer

AGREEMENT
SECTION 38 HIGHWAY ACT 1980

relating to: Highway Works at Greenwich Square, Greenwich

Law & Governance
Chief Executives Department,
Greenwich Council,
4t Floor The Woolwich Centre,
35 Wellington Street, London SE18 6HQ.



THIS AGREEMENT is made the ............ccccceeeeee day of ..o 2023

BETWEEN

(1

)

@)

THE ROYAL BOROUGH OF GREENWICH of the Town Hall Wellington Street

Woolwich London SE18 6PW ("the Council")

GLA LAND AND PROPERTY LIMITED (company registration number 07911046)

of 5 Endeavour Square, London, United Kingdom, E20 1JN (the "Owner");

MACE DEVELOPMENTS (GREENWICH) LTD (company registration number
06987720) whose registered office is at 155 Moorgate, London, England,

EC2M 6XB (the “Developer”);

BACKGROUND:

A

The Council is the local highway authority for the purposes of the Act for the area

in which the Land referred to in Recital B below is situated

The Owner is the registered proprietor at the Land Registry and is registered with
freehold Title Absolute under Title Number TGL249007 in respect of the land
known as Greenwich Square in the Royal Borough of Greenwich ("the Land") as

shown for the purpose of identification only by red edging on the Drawing

numbered \1622-0—305 annexed hereto which includes the Road Land (as defined

[ Commented [PC1]: Drawing numbers to be checked

in Clause 1)

The Developer is the leasehold owner of the Land under a 999 year lease dated 9

October 2012 registered at the Land Registry under Title Number TGL369613

The Developer has completed the Highway Works at its own expense in
compliance with the Council's Specification as required by the Council on the

Road Land

SAW / 058336A / 642209 / DocVersion Page 2



E No surety or bond is required under this Agreement as the Highway Works have

been completed

F The Parties to this Agreement desire that the Road Land shall become a highway
maintainable at the public expense provided that each party hereto shall have
fulfilled each and every one of its undertakings and responsibilities as provided in
this Agreement with the intent that the Road Land becomes a highway

maintainable at the public expense

G The Owner agrees to enter into this Agreement only for the purposes of dedicating

the Road Land as highway in accordance with Clause 9 of this Agreement

SAW / 058336A / 642209 / DocVersion Page 3



OPERATIVE PART - AGREED TERMS

1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION

1.1 Definitions

In this Agreement the following terms shall have the meanings set out below: «——{ Formatted: Line spacing: 1.5 lines

“the Act” means the Highways Act 1980 (as amended)
“the 1991 Act” means the New Roads and Street Works Act 1991 (as amended)

“the “As Built” Drawings” means the drawings showing the Highway Works “as built”

which shall include:
(a)  all departures from the approved stage 2 drawings;

(b)  the position of all Statutory Undertakers' apparatus any additional levels
boreholes records or other information which Greenwich reasonably

considers to be useful; and
(c)  separate titled drawings outlining or identifying:

(i) the location direction of flow and construction materials of all new
and existing drainage ditches and the location of outfalls or

soakaways;
(ii) all street lighting illuminated signs and cables;
(i)  the highway boundary by means of red edging;

(iv)  signs and road markings on highway and location and details of sign

faces; and

(v)  all completed finishes on the highway that is (but without limitation)
high friction surfacing, wearing course, tactile paving, carriageway,

footway finishes and kerb types.

“the Commuted Maintenance [Payment\” means the payment of two hundred and sixty

C

ed [PC2]: To be confirmed if payment has been made

two thousand eight hundred and twenty pounds and fifty pence (£262,820.50) respect of

the future maintenance by the Council of the Highway Works to be adopted as public

SAW / 058336A / 642209 / DocVersion Page 4
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highway such being 25% of the Estimated Cost of the Highway Works
“The Dedication Date” means the date of issue by the Council of the Final Certificate
“the Detailed Drawings” means as listed in the Second Schedule to this Agreement

“Director” means the Council’s Transportation and Highways director or their delegated
subordinate officers or otherwise the officer for the time being appointed by the Council

for the purposes of this Agreement or of any provision contained in it

“the Estimated Cost” means the sum of one million and fifty one thousand, two hundred
and eighty two pounds (£1,051,282.00) being the amount which is in the opinion of
Director the cost of carrying out the Highway Works

“the Final Certificate” means the certificate to be issued in accordance with this

Agreement

“the Highway Works” means the works shown on the Plan and specified in the First
Schedule

“The Parties” means the parties to this Section 38 Agreement

“Remediation Works” means carriageway and footway repairs, street lighting
improvements, parking signs and posts, costs of traffic management order for 20mph
speed limit and controlled parking zone required to the Highway Works to be carried out

by the Council following payment of Remediation Works Costs by the Developer

"Remediation Works Costs” means the sum of [ 1

e

ed [JR3]: Ben - please provide

“The Road Land” means the freehold estate in the Land where the comprising-the-Road

Highway Works have been carried out

“Specification” means the latest edition of the Council’'s document entitled the Council’s
Specification for the Adoption of Estate Roads as made available (or otherwise as
advised or notified in writing) to the Developer by Director and any changes proposed by

the Developer as agreed in writing by the Council.

“Supervision Costs” means the sum of £26,[282\.05 paid by the Developer by way of

e

ed [JR4]: Ben to provide update on cost

supervision survey and administration charges

“Working Day” means a day other than a Saturday or Sunday or Public Holiday or Bank

SAW / 058336A / 642209 / DocVersion Page 5



Holiday In England when banks in London are open for business

1.2 Interpretation

|u “ » o

1.2.1 Any reference to “the Council” “the Owner” “the Developer’ in this

Agreement shall include their respective successors in title

1.2.2 Unless the context otherwise requires reference to any recital clause sub-
clause schedule drawing or plan without further designation is a reference
to the recital clause sub-clause schedule drawing or plan of (or in the case

of a Drawing or Plan annexed to) this Agreement so numbered

1.2.3 Reference to any statute or statutory provision includes a reference to that
statute or statutory provision as from time to time amended extended re-
enacted or consolidated and all statutory instruments or orders made

pursuant to it

1.2.4 Words denoting the singular number only shall include the plural and vice
versa words denoting any gender include all genders and words denoting

persons shall include firms and corporations

1.2.5 The headings in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall

not affect the construction or interpretation thereof

STATUTORY PROVISIONS

2. This Agreement will be registered as a Local Land Charge by the Council and is
made pursuant to Section 38 of the Highways Act 1980 containing covenants
under Section 33 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
and all other powers enabling the Council in that behalf and the covenants on the
part of the Developer hereinafter contained shall be covenants to which the

provisions of Section 38 and of the Act shall apply and shall be enforceable
SAW / 058336A / 642209 / DocVersion Page 6



(without any limit of time) against any person deriving title from the original
covenantor in respect of the Land and any person deriving title under him in
respect of any lesser interest in that Land as if that person had also been an

original covenanting party irrespective of the interest for the time being held by him

3. Nothing in this Agreement shall:

3.1 prevent or restrict the exercise by the Council of its powers under Part XI of the

Act or any other statutory powers

3.2 imply obligation on the part of the Council to the Developer or to any person to

ensure that the Highway Works are properly constructed

3.3  operate so as to render the Council in any way liable for any act or default of the

Developer its successors or assigns while carrying out the Highway Works

DEVELOPER’S COVENANTS

4. The Developer HEREBY DECLARES AND COVENANTS with the Council that:-

4.1  the Developer has paid the Supervision Costs to the Council

4.2 has carried out and completed the construction of the Highway Works (excluding
the Remediationt Works, which shall be carried out by the Council) at the
Developer's expense in accordance with the Specification and the Detailed

Drawings, to the reasonable satisfaction of the Director

THE DEVELOPER’S PAYMENT AND OTHER OBLIGATIONS

5. the Developer shall pay to the Council prior to completion of this Agreement

(a) Commuted Maintenance Payment

(b) Remedial Works Costs for the Remedial Works
SAW / 058336A / 642209 / DocVersion Page 7



(c) the legal costs of the Council incidental to the preparation and

completion of this BeedAgreement

The Developer shall provide to the Council prior to completion of this Agreement
three sets of the "As Built” Drawings” of the Highway Works “as built” to a scale of
1:1250 (or such other scale as Director shall reasonably agree) in accordance with

the Specification,

COUNCIL OBLIGATIONS

On completion of this Agreement the Council will issue the Final Certificate to the
Developer and the Road shall become highways maintainable at the public

expense

on-Following receipt of the payment of the Remediation Works Costs and following

the issue of the Final Certificate the Council will carry out the Remediation Works

DEDICATION DATE

9.

The Owner and Developer hereby agrees with the Council that from the date of
the issue of the Final Certificate the Road Land shall be dedicated as a highway
maintainable at the public expense AND FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT the
extent of such dedication and adoption shall include all of the Highway Works and
to give up all that surface of the Road Land for use by the general public to pass

and re-pass at all times and for all purposes on the Dedication Date

DETERMINATION OF THIS AGREEMENT BY THE COUNCIL

10.

If the Developer fails to perform or observe any of the conditions stipulations or
obligations or liabilities on its part in this Agreement (having first received one

months' prior written notice of the same from the Council advising the Developer

SAW / 058336A / 642209 / DocVersion Page 8



how any breach or failure to perform can be remedied) or if the Developer has an
administrative receiver or receiver or suffer the appointment of an administrator or
enter voluntarily into liquidation or otherwise or shall execute a Deed of
Assignment for the benefit of or otherwise compound with its creditors the Council
may without prejudice to its rights remedies and powers by notice in writing to the
Developer determine this Agreement and upon such notice being served this
Agreement shall forthwith determine and the powers of the Council shall be as if

this Agreement had never been executed

EXPERT

11.

If the Parties to this agreement shall be aggrieved by any action or omission in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement the parties or one of them may by
written notice refer the question to a person to be agreed between the Parties or
failing agreement to be appointed by the President for the time being of the
Institution of Civil Engineers the costs of such appointment shall be borne equally
between the Parties and such person shall be appointed as an “Expert” whose

decision on the issue shall be binding on the Parties

NOTICES

12.

All notices to be given under this Agreement shall:

(@)  bein writing;

(b)  be signed by or on behalf of the Party concerned be delivered
personally or sent by pre-paid recorded delivery post addressed to

the Party to be served at the addresses given below

For the Council

SAW / 058336A / 642209 / DocVersion Page 9



any notice to be served on the Council shall be delivered or posted to Director of
Regeneration Enterprise and Skills, 5" Floor The Woolwich Centre 35 Wellington Street
Woolwich London SE18 6HQ (or any such other address as the Council shall

subsequently notify to the Developer)

For the Owner and Developer

any notice to be served on the Owner, the Developer may be delivered or posted to its
Registered Office or to its last known Registered Office or its place of business or may be
posted on the Land or any part or parts thereof forming the site of the Highways Works
and any notice to be served on the Surety may be sent to its Registered or Head Office

for the time being

INTEREST AND LATE PAYMENT

13.  Any sum or sums payable to the Council hereunder remaining unpaid for 14 days
after demand shall be payable with interest thereon calculated at the rate of four
per cent per annum above the current base rate of Barclays Bank plc for the time
being in force calculated on a day-to-day basis from the date of demand down to

the date of actual payment

THE CONTRACTS (RIGHTS OF THIRD PARTIES) ACT 1999

14. A person who is not a party to this Agreement has no rights under the Contracts
(Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any terms of this Agreement but this
does not affect any right or remedy of a third party which exists or is available

apart from such Act
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FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000 AND THE ENVIRONMENTAL

REGULATIONS 2004

15.  Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the "FOIA") and the
Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (together the "Acts"), any person
has a right to request information, including information relating to or disclosed by

the Developer pursuant to this agreement (the "Information™) from the Council;

15.1 the Council has a duty (to the extent required by and subject to any exemptions in
the Acts) to disclose whether or not it holds the Information requested and

subsequently to communicate it to the person making the request; and

15.2 the Developer shall co-operate to enable the Council to comply with its obligations

under the Acts.

LOCAL LAND CHARGES REGISTER

16.  As soon as practicable following the date of completion of this Agreement the
Council shall enter this Agreement and its terms and conditions in the local land

charges register

GOVERNING LAW

17.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of

England
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THE FIRST SCHEDULE

HIGHWAY WORKS
Creation of all roads to the agreed specification for Hawthorne Crescent and Hazel Lane

Junction improvements as per the agreed specification to Hawthorne Crescent and
Vanbrugh Hill in the two locations as shown on the agreed drawings

Junction improvements as per the agreed specification to Hazel Lane and Woolwich
Road in the location as shown on the agreed drawings

SAW / 058336A / 642209 / DocVersion Page 12



SECOND SCHEDULE

LIST OF DRAWINGS

|grawina Mumber Drawing Revision |Drawing Title Dasigner
1622-C-305 P8 SECTION 38 AGREEMENT DRAWING Meinhardt
1622-C-306 c4 SECTION 278 LAYOUT Meinhard:
1622-C-310 c10 ROAD LEVELS SHEET 1 Meinhardt
1622-C-311 ] [ROAD LEVELS SHEET 2 Meinhardt
1622-C-312 s ROAD SETTING OUT SHEET 1 Meinhardt
1622-C-313 3 [ROAD SETTING OUT SHEET 2 Meinhardt
1622-C-314 P2 ROAD CONTOURS SHEET 1 Meinhardt
1622-C-320 P4 ROAD MARKINGS, SIGNS AND STREET LIGHTING 1 Meinhardt
1622-C-321 P4 ROAD MARKINGS, SIGNS AND STREET LIGHTING 2 Meinhardt
1622-C-322 ] WHITE LINING AND SIGNAGE SCHEDULE Meinhardt
1622-C-330 cd HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION DETAILS Meinhardt
653-WAL-ZZ-00-DR-C-6200 c1 PROPOSED FOOTWAY LEVELS AND SIGNS AND LINES Walsh
G53-WAL-2Z-00-DR-C-6200-KDS Adoption-200602 c1 AGREED 538 ADOPTION LINE Walsh / KDS
G5 3-WAL-ZZ-00-DR-C-3603 P2 RETAINING WALL AND KERE DETAILS Walsh
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IN WITNESS whereof the parties hereto have caused their respective Common Seal to

be hereunto affixed the day and year first before written

EXECUTED AS A DEED as
THE COMMON SEAL of the

ROYAL BOROUGH OF GREENWICH

was hereunto affixed in the

presence of :-

Principal Lawyer

Add ffreeholder

,[r

ed [JR5]: To be updated

EXECUTED AS A DEED

e

ed [JR6]: To be updated

[NAME OF DEVELOPER]
acting by

Director

Director/ Company Secretary
in the presence of :-
[SIGNATURE OF WITNESS]
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From: @macegroup.com>
Sent: 23 October 2023 23:23

To:

Subject: Calvert Road Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside this organisation. Do not click links or open attachments
“unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Trust you are well. Apologies | am at uni this week and then on annual leave so trying to get things
spinning whilst | am away.
In terms of an update for you, please see the below, a few heads up of documents coming your way / in the
hands of Burges Salmon — please can you turn these around as soon as possible once landed?
0. S106 DoV - ongoing — DLA and -to meet with RBG Wednesday 25th October to discuss S106
DoV wording — RBG have circulated a draft. Mace have provided comments.
. RBG DA — Mace to review and determine if any obligations have not been met or are outstanding.
RBG Charge over the land needs removing. Ongoing
Pending above, Mace to contact RBG to release charge over the land. Ongoing
. to send over amended CPSE'’s for i to clean up. Complete
. CPSE and title docs shared with Burgees Salmon for GLA review - |||} I can you
check in with Burges Salmon on this? Ongoing
[. Sales contract — DLA have drafted and is in circulation. Mace reviewing internally. Will share with
GLA this week. ||| ]l - v'case carve out some time with Burges Salom to review this
so we can get it over to the buyer as soon as possible. Ongoing
[. DLA to investigate split of purchase price i.e. leaseholder amount vs freehold amount noting to flow
of funds which is below which is agreed. Ongoing
(. DoV to DA — plans to be used as part of the S106 DoV. Draft reviewed by Mace and to be shared
with Burges Salmon for GLA review - this will be heading tomorrow to Burges
Salmon — please again carve out time to review and provide comments. This is a simple DoV to
remove Calvert Road from the red line. Ongoing
Are you free Thursday afternoon for a quick call before | go on Annual Leave?
Many thanks

!enlor !evelopment Manager - Mace Developments

Mace, 155 Moorgate, London, EC2M 6XB, United Kingdom

www.macegroup.com
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	s38 Agreement - 251023
	A The Council is the local highway authority for the purposes of the Act for the area in which the Land referred to in Recital B below is situated
	B The Owner is the registered proprietor at the Land Registry and is registered with freehold Title Absolute under Title Number TGL249007  in respect of the land known as Greenwich Square in the Royal Borough of Greenwich ("the Land") as shown for the...
	C The Developer is the leasehold owner of the Land under a 999 year lease dated 9 October 2012 registered at the Land Registry under Title Number TGL369613
	D The Developer has completed the Highway Works at its own expense in compliance with the Council's Specification as required by the Council on the Road Land
	E No surety or bond is required under this Agreement as the Highway Works have been completed
	F The Parties to this Agreement desire that the Road Land shall become a highway maintainable at the public expense provided that each party hereto shall have fulfilled each and every one of its undertakings and responsibilities as provided in this Ag...
	G The Owner agrees to enter into this Agreement only for the purposes of dedicating the Road Land as highway in accordance with Clause 9  of this Agreement
	1. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
	1.1 Definitions

	(a) all departures from the approved stage 2 drawings;
	(b) the position of all Statutory Undertakers' apparatus any additional levels boreholes records or other information which Greenwich reasonably considers to be useful; and
	(c) separate titled drawings outlining or identifying:
	(i) the location direction of flow and construction materials of all new and existing drainage ditches and the location of outfalls or soakaways;
	(ii) all street lighting illuminated signs and cables;
	(iii) the highway boundary by means of red edging;
	(iv) signs and road markings on highway and location and details of sign faces; and
	(v) all completed finishes on the highway that is (but without limitation) high friction surfacing, wearing course, tactile paving, carriageway, footway finishes and kerb types.
	1.2 Interpretation
	1.2.1 Any reference to “the Council” “the Owner” “the Developer” in this Agreement shall include their respective successors in title
	1.2.2 Unless the context otherwise requires reference to any recital clause sub-clause schedule drawing or plan without further designation is a reference to the recital clause sub-clause schedule drawing or plan of (or in the case of a Drawing or Pla...
	1.2.3 Reference to any statute or statutory provision includes a reference to that statute or statutory provision as from time to time amended extended re-enacted or consolidated and all statutory instruments or orders made pursuant to it
	1.2.4 Words denoting the singular number only shall include the plural and vice versa words denoting any gender include all genders and words denoting persons shall include firms and corporations
	1.2.5 The headings in this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and shall not affect the construction or interpretation thereof


	2. This Agreement will be registered as a Local Land Charge by the Council and is made pursuant to Section 38 of the Highways Act 1980 containing covenants under Section 33 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 and all other powe...
	3. Nothing in this Agreement shall:
	3.1 prevent or restrict the exercise by the Council of its powers under Part XI of the  Act  or any other statutory powers
	3.2 imply obligation on the part of the Council to the Developer or to any person to ensure that the Highway Works are properly constructed
	3.3 operate so as to render the Council in any way liable for any act or default of the Developer its successors or assigns while carrying out the Highway Works

	4.  The Developer HEREBY DECLARES AND COVENANTS with the Council that:-
	4.1 the Developer has paid the Supervision Costs to the Council
	4.2 has carried out and completed the construction of the Highway Works (excluding the Remediationl Works, which shall be carried out by the Council) at the Developer’s expense in accordance with the Specification and the Detailed Drawings, to the rea...

	5. the Developer shall pay to the Council prior to completion of this Agreement
	(a) Commuted Maintenance Payment
	(b) Remedial Works Costs for the Remedial Works
	(c) the legal costs of the Council incidental to the preparation and completion of this DeedAgreement

	6. The Developer shall provide to the Council prior to completion of this Agreement three sets of the "As Built” Drawings” of the Highway Works “as built” to a scale of 1:1250 (or such other scale as Director shall reasonably agree) in accordance with...
	COUNCIL OBLIGATIONS
	7. On completion of this Agreement the Council will issue the Final Certificate to the Developer and the Road shall become highways maintainable at the public expense
	8. on Following receipt of the payment of the Remediation Works Costs and following the issue of the Final Certificate the  Council will carry out the Remediation Works
	DEDICATION DATE

	9. The Owner and Developer hereby agrees with the Council that from the date of the issue of the Final Certificate the Road Land shall be dedicated as a highway maintainable at the public expense AND FOR THE AVOIDANCE OF DOUBT the extent of such dedic...
	10. If the Developer fails to perform or observe any of the conditions stipulations or obligations or liabilities on its part in this Agreement (having first received one months' prior written notice of the same from the Council advising the Developer...
	11. If the Parties to this agreement shall be aggrieved by any action or omission in accordance with the terms of this Agreement the parties or one of them may by written notice refer the question to a person to be agreed between the Parties or failin...
	12. All notices to be given under this Agreement shall:
	(a) be in writing;
	(b) be signed by or on behalf of the Party concerned be delivered personally or sent by pre-paid recorded delivery post addressed to the Party to be served at the addresses given below

	13. Any sum or sums payable to the Council hereunder remaining unpaid for 14 days after demand shall be payable with interest thereon calculated at the rate of four per cent per annum above the current base rate of Barclays Bank plc for the time being...
	14. A person who is not a party to this Agreement has no rights under the Contracts (Rights of Third Parties) Act 1999 to enforce any terms of this Agreement but this does not affect any right or remedy of a third party which exists or is available ap...
	15. Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (the "FOIA") and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (together the "Acts"), any person has a right to request information, including information relating to or disclosed by the Developer p...
	15.1 the Council has a duty (to the extent required by and subject to any exemptions in the Acts) to disclose whether or not it holds the Information requested and subsequently to communicate it to the person making the request; and
	15.2 the Developer shall co-operate to enable the Council to comply with its obligations under the Acts.

	16. As soon as practicable following the date of completion of this Agreement the Council shall enter this Agreement and its terms and conditions in the local land charges register
	17. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the law of England
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